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lCZ2503-EIz Diamond Williams 

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Serving to Staffs 9th Interrogatoriespdf 

Tuesday, October 19,2010 2:43 PM 

Notice of Sewing Gulfs Responses to Staffs Ninth Interrogatories 

A. slSusan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
Sdriteno@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 100007-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 3 pages 

The attached is the Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Gulfs Responses to Staffs Ninth 
Interrogatories. 

Vickie Marchman 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
internal 8-420-6696 
external 850-444-6696 
fax 8504444026 
email: vlmarchm@souIhernco.com 

10/19/2010 



Susan D. Rinwr 
Secretaly and Treasurer 
and Regulatoly Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0781 

Tel 850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRITENO@southernco.com 

A SOUTHLRH COMPANV 

October 19,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 100007-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs Ninth 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 63-68) to Ms. Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney. 

Sincerely, 

vm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No.: 100007-El 
In re: Environmental Cost 1 

Recovery Clause ) 
) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished this 
19Ih day of October, 2010, by electronic and U.S. mail to the following: 

Martha Carter Brown, Esq. 
Senior Counsel 
FL Public Service Comm. 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Attorney for Florida Power 8 
Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt. USAF 
Karen S. White 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 

AFLSNJACL-ULT 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves 8 
Davidson 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
Co. Ausley 8 McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
R. Alexander Glenn, Esq. 
Prowess Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 140zz 
St. Petersburg FL 33733- 
4042 

Patricia Ann Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Off ice of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Paula K. Brown, Administrator 
Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach FL 33402- 
3395 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Hopping Green 8 Sams 
P. 0. Box 6526 
Tallahassee FL 32314 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Associate General Counsel for 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 

Vicki Gordan Kaufman 
John C. Moyle 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1 

JEFFREY AMONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Environmental Cost ) Docket No. 100007-El 
Recovery Clause ) 

Date Filed: October 19, 201 0 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S NINTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 63-68) 

GULF POWER COMPANY ("Gulf Power", "Gulf", or"the Company"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's 

responses to Staffs Ninth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 63-68) to Martha Brown, Esq., 

Senior Attorney, on October 19, 2010, by electronic. 

Respectfully submitted the lgm day of October, 2010. 

Florida Bar 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
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RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


